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Independent Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements
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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Members of the Hospital Authority

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the Hospital
Authority (“‘HA") and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
92 to 142, which comprise the consolidated and HA balance sheets as at 31
March 2014, and the consolidated statement of income and expenditure, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in net assets for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The Hospital Authority’s Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Hospital Authority is responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and for such internal control as the Hospital
Authority determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 10 of the Hospital Authority Ordinance and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of HA and of the Group as at 31 March 2014 and of the

Group's surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 September 2014
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

mEEERER

At 31 March 2014

At 31 March 2013

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B = 201453 A31H 201343 H31H
BT T BT
Non-Current Assets FREIEE
Property, plant and equipment #13 - #88 R iR 5 4,130,741 3,873,742
Intangible assets M\ EE 6 479,286 509,493
Loans receivable FEHER 7 5,597 7,474
Placement with the Exchange Fund SMNEZE& K 8 6,000,000 6,000,000
L 10615624 10390709
Current Assets REIEE
Inventories & 9 1,368,619 1,251,914
Loans receivable FEUER 7 1,240 1,452
Accounts receivable FEUERFK 10 293,317 260,368
Other receivables Efth EUERER 1 156,302 100,782
Deposits and prepayments 1&& & FERTIE 12 252,091 278,466
Placement with the Exchange Fund SMEZE& K 8 408,438 124,158
Fixed income instruments EEASTLE 13 - 300,001
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 14 13,369,608 8,886,683
RO EER A BB = 18 A M IRITER
Cash and cash equivalents & KR &EE 14 14,658,206 3,002,589
L 0507821 14206413
Current Liabilities REI& &
Balance with Samaritan Fund #3572 & & 48k 8 408,438 124,158
Creditors and accrued charges f&# A MFER & 15 9,026,349 6,664,372
Deposits received B Wiz& 16 172,454 129,242
L 9607241 6917772
NetCurrent Assets #B®¥E¥@ 20,900,580 ¢ 7288641
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities #&Erz88&® 31,516,204 17679350
Non-Current Liabilities JFRESE
Balance with Samaritan Fund #3357 s & & 4R 8 6,000,000 6,000,000
Death and disability liabilities St T RIGEEMEE 17 199,687 195,720
Deferred income iRIEUzE 18 13,408,766 490,428
L 19608453 6686145
Net Assets ¥EFH 11,907,751 10,993,202
Capital subventions and capital donations B #BI Rk &5 19 4,610,027 4,383,235
Designated fund EEE2$ 20 5,077,369 5,077,369
Revenue reserve WA & 2,220,355 1,532,598
Total Funds E&#%58 11,907,751 10,993,202

Dr KAM Pok Man H & XX {E+
Chairman
Finance Committee

MBREEER

The notes on pages 98 to 142 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

EEE/R

At 31 March 2014

At 31 March 2013

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B = 20143 H31H 201343 H31H
BT T BT
Non-Current Assets FREIEE
Property, plant and equipment #13 - #88 R iR 5 4,130,741 3,873,742
Intangible assets M\ EE 6 477,925 508,627
Loans receivable FEHER 7 5,597 7474
Placement with the Exchange Fund SMNEZE& K 8 6,000,000 6,000,000
. 10614263 10389843
Current Assets REIEE
Inventories & 9 1,368,619 1,251,914
Loans receivable FEUER 7 1,240 1,452
Accounts receivable FEUERFK 10 293,317 260,368
Other receivables H i EUARTK 11 156,302 100,782
Deposits and prepayments & kT8 518 12 252,008 278,383
Placement with the Exchange Fund SMEZE& K 8 408,438 124,158
Fixed income instruments EEASTLE 13 - 300,001
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 14 13,369,608 8,886,683
RO EER A BB = 18 A M IRITER
Cash and cash equivalents @& RE & EE 14 14,658,206 3,002,589
L 30507738 14206330
Current Liabilities REI& &
Balance with Samaritan Fund #3572 & & 48k 8 408,438 124,158
Creditors and accrued charges E#ARENE A 15 9,026,272 6,664,295
Deposits received B Wiz& 16 172,454 129,242
L 9,607,164 6917695
NetCurrent Assets #B®¥E¥@ 20,900,574 7,288,635
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities #&Erz88&® 31,514,837 17678478
Non-Current Liabilities JFRESE
Balance with Samaritan Fund #U3SH S K& 48R 8 6,000,000 6,000,000
Death and disability liabilities St T RIGEEMEE 17 199,687 195,720
Deferred income iRIEUzE 18 13,408,766 490,428
. 19608453 6,686,148
Net Assets ¥EFH 11,906,384 10,992,330
Capital subventions and capital donations B #BI Rk &5 19 4,608,666 4,382,369
Designated fund EEE2$ 20 5,077,369 5,077,369
Revenue reserve WA & 2,220,349 1,532,592
Total Funds E&#%58 11,906,384 10,992,330

Dr KAM Pok Man H & XX {E+
Chairman
Finance Committee

MBREEER

The notes on pages 98 to 142 are an integral part of these financial statements.

A

Dr LEUNG Pak Yin, JP 25 BE4+
Chief Executive

TR
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BIUBHEOIREREBENIHERE

Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure

%:Al‘lﬁimn %—k%
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bifet BE2014F BZE2013F
3AMALEE 3ANBILEEE
BT T BT
Income WA
Recurrent Government subvention £ &K fT#E8h 43,717,781 41,346,479
Capital Government subvention for building projects 1,156,191 1,137,177
B TIRME A EBUT # B
Hospital/clinic fees and charges Bz, @& T E 21 3,181,876 2,950,732
Donations 18/ 98 387
Transfers from #EF#HE :
Designated donation fund #&EREES 18 182,755 149,044
Minor Works Projects Fund /NI T2IHE K& 18 207,583 -
Capital subventions &7 19 787,916 674,909
Capital donations E A1 19 127,508 120,087
Investment income & & Yz 195,003 176,955
Other income E iz 697,526 598,070
R 50,254,237 . 47,153,840
Expenditure X
Staff costs B TAA 22 (34,459,087) (32,289,722)
Drugs %4 (4,940,504) (4,478,851)
Medical supplies and equipment &Y 5 K& # (2,118,174) (1,999,294)
Utilities charges AR (1,131,095) (1,047,639)
Repairs and maintenance #{&&{R%&E (1,520,377) (1,384 230)
Building projects funded by the Government 2(g)(ii) (1,363,774) (11 77)
HBURT R R R A2 & K (iii)
Operating lease expenses &8 &M (131,409) (114,463)
Depreciation and amortisation #78 5 # 4 5& K6 (909,338) (768,537)
Other operating expenses Hth & & % 23 (3,015,447) (2,836,097)
(49,589,205) (46,056,010)
Surplus for the year FRE 665,032 1,097,830

The notes on pages 98 to 142 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mEEERER

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
ks BZ2014F BZE 20134
3A31ALEE 3A3BLEEE
BT T BT
Surplus for the year FRZER 665,032 1,097,830
Other comprehensive income Hft2HEUz
[tems that will be reclassified subsequently to income or expenditure:
Hig@snBARARZ HMNIAR :
- Additions to capital subventions and capital donations 19 1,142,216 1,283,204
NGRS Rl
— Transfers to consolidated statement of income and expenditure 19 (915,424) (794,996)
HRTGREKEE
Item that will not be reclassified to income or expenditure:
TEEFHERBAS I HHIER
— Remeasurement of death liability 17 22,725 -
TR EAENE
Total comprehensive income for the year FA2HKHEAH 914,549 1,586,038

The notes on pages 98 to 142 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 2 98 & 142 BWI R AL E M IEIREA —ZH o
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Independent Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements
BUKBORERCBENEHRE

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GERSRBEK

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
ks BZ2014F BZE 20134
3AMBLEE 3A3BLEEE
BT T BB
Net cash generated from operating activities 26 2,627,854 1,546,289
eEEBFAEReFEHE
Investing activities & &E®)
Investment income received BYWH%E iz 195,003 176,955
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 5 (980,603) (1,106,447)
BEWE  WENRE
Purchases of intangible assets ¥4 & S & & 6 (161,613) (176,757)
Net increase in bank deposits with original maturity over (4,482,925) (4,169,268)
three months
JRPREIHA B B R =1 A BRI 71 SR R RIS N
Net decrease in fixed income instruments 300,001 1,730,993
Bl A ST ERFERR D
Net cash used in investing activities (5,130,137) (3,544,524)
REBRSARARSFE
Net cash outflow before financing activities (2,502,283) (1,998,235)
BEMoBREFERL
Financing activities Bl& &S
Deferred income — Minor Works Projects Fund 18 13,015,684 -
BiEW - MU TRIBRES
Capital subventions & 748 19 1,015,202 1,072,126
Capital donations E A1 19 127,014 211,078
Net cash generated from financing activities 14,157,900 1,283,204
BMERSFAGZRSFE
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,655,617 (715,031)
ReRARSFE2EM CRL)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,002,589 3,717,620
FUzRekREEE
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year F#& 2R & RIRGEHE 14 14,658,206 3,002,589

Note: The cash flow for the placement with the Exchange Fund on behalf of & : REIBAEESFRINERSHNTFR B SREE LM
the Samaritan Fund was netted off with the outstanding balance with BRAHISF R E SRS - SFALHERMT T 8 1R EE -
the Samaritan Fund and the detailed arrangement is disclosed in note 8.

The notes on pages 98 to 142 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 2 98 & 142 BWI R AL E M IEIREA —ZH o
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Consolidoted Statement of Changes in Net Assets

EREEEHHRK
Capital
subventions
and capital
donations
[Note 19]
_ HK$'000 Designated Revenue
B AR fund reserve Total
RERBE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(#1319 RS AR s
%%?E BT T BT T BT
1 April 2012 2 R= —FpA—H 3,895,027 5,077,369 434,768 9/407,164
Total comprehenswe income for the year 488,208 - 1,097,830 1,586,038
FREER=ETE
At 31 March 2013 RZE—=%=HA=+—H 4,383,235 5,077,369 1,532,598 10,993,202
Total comprehensive income for the year 226,792 - 687,757 914,549
FREEKSERE
At31 March 2014 R=ZF—WE=A=+—H 4,610,027 5,077,369 2,220,355 11,907,751

The notes on pages 98 to 142 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BUMEARERCBENYHERE

Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(@)

The Hospital Authority

Background

The Hospital Authority (‘HA") and its subsidiaries are collectively referred
to as the “Group” in the consolidated financial statements. HA is a
statutory body established in Hong Kong on 1 December 1990 under
the Hospital Authority Ordinance (Cap.113). The Hospital Authority
Ordinance provides HA with the powers to manage and control the
delivery of public hospital services in Hong Kong. Under the Hospital
Authority Ordinance, HA is responsible amongst other matters for the
following:

advising the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (the “Government”) of the needs of the public for hospital
services and of the resources required to meet those needs;

managing and developing the public hospital system;

recommending to the Secretary for Food and Health appropriate
policies on fees for the use of hospital services by the public;

establishing public hospitals; and

promoting, assisting and taking part in education and training of HA
staff and research relating to hospital services.

Pursuant to Section 5(a) of the Hospital Authority Ordinance, an agreement
was entered into between the Government and HA on 3 June 2011
("Agreement”), under which the Government and HA agreed that HA shall
be responsible for managing and controlling the government lands and
the hospitals, clinics, facilities, buildings and premises established thereon
(as set out in Annex A of the Agreement and referred to as “Properties”), as
well as the facilities and amenities (as set out in Annex B of the Agreement)
that may be provided on the Properties. The ownership of the Properties
continues to be held by the Government.

HA has also entered into agreements with the individual governing bodies
of the ex-subvented hospitals which allowed HA to assume ownership
of some operating assets as at 1 December 1991 and to manage and
control other assets, the ownership of which remains with the individual
governing bodies.

As a result, HA has assumed responsibility for the management of the
public hospital operations since 1T December 1991. Also, all operating and
capital commitments outstanding as at 1 December 1991 were assumed
by HA, except for the capital works projects funded under the Capital Works
Reserve Fund of the Government.

As part of the Government’s healthcare reform plan, HA has taken over
the management and operation of all general outpatient clinics (‘GOPCs")
from the Department of Health by July 2003. Under the arrangement, the
title and ownership in respect of the related operating assets of the GOPCs
were retrospectively transferred to HA in July 2003 after receiving formal
approval from the Government in June 2006. These assets were transferred
at nil value.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

1'

(@)

The Hospital Authority (Continued)

Background (Continued)

In order to promote the development and research of Chinese medicine
in Hong Kong, HA's subsidiary, HACM Limited entered into agreements
with 10 non-governmental organisations (“NGOs") in collaboration with
certain universities in Hong Kong to operate 18 Chinese Medicine
Centres for Training and Research (“CMCTRs"). Under the agreements
with the NGOs, HACM Limited has provided an annual subvention to the
NGOs for operating CMCTRs in Hong Kong. These NGO clinics have
provided Chinese medicine outpatient services including the
prescription of Chinese herbal medicine and related services. For the
financial year ended 31 March 2014, the subvention paid to these NGOs
amounted to HK$46,733,000 (2013: HK$28,185,000).

In order to support the Government-led electronic health record (‘eHR")
programme, which is a 10 year programme and an essential part of the
healthcare reform, HA has been engaged to serve as the technical
agency to the Government, leveraging its experience and know-how in
the Clinical Management System (“CMS”). With this role, HA undertakes
multiple streams of eHR related projects, which are funded by
the recurrent subvention and other designated funding
from the Government. During the financial year ended 31 March 2014
HA recognised HK$283,816,000 (2013: HK$210,131,000) as other
income to match with the expenditure incurred in relation to the eHR
related projects.

On 19 October 2011, HA set up a subsidiary, eHR HK Limited, to act as a
custodian to hold, maintain and license the intellectual property rights
and assets related to the eHR programme.

Hospitals and other institutions

At 31 March 2014, HA had under its management and control the following
hospitals, charitable trusts and institutions:

Hospitals:
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital
Bradbury Hospice
Caritas Medical Centre
Castle Peak Hospital
Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok
Cheshire Home, Shatin
The Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital at Sandy Bay
Grantham Hospital
Haven of Hope Hospital
Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital
Hong Kong Eye Hospital
Kowloon Hospital
Kwai Chung Hospital
Kwong Wah Hospital
MaclLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre
North District Hospital
North Lantau Hospital
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital
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BIUBHEOIREREBENIHERE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

1. The Hospital Authority (Continued)

(b) Hospitals and other institutions (Continued)

Hospitals (Continued):
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital
Pok Oi Hospital
Prince of Wales Hospital
Princess Margaret Hospital
Queen Elizabeth Hospital
Queen Mary Hospital
Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals
Shatin Hospital
Siu Lam Hospital
St. John Hospital
Tai Po Hospital
Tsan Yuk Hospital
Tseung Kwan O Hospital
Tuen Mun Hospital
Tung Wah Eastern Hospital
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Fung Yiu King Hospital
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Wong Tai Sin Hospital
Tung Wah Hospital
United Christian Hospital
Wong Chuk Hang Hospital
Yan Chai Hospital

Charitable Trusts:
North District Hospital Charitable Foundation
Prince of Wales Hospital Charitable Foundation
The Hong Kong Eye Hospital Charitable Trust
The Hospital Authority Charitable Foundation
The Hospital Authority New Territories West Cluster Hospitals
Charitable Trust
The Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Charitable Trust
The Princess Margaret Hospital Charitable Trust
The Queen Elizabeth Hospital Charitable Trust

Other Institutions:
eHR HK Limited
HACare (ceased operation of the long stay care home on 31
December 2004 and has remained inactive thereafter)
HACM Limited
Hong Kong Red Cross Blood Transfusion Service
Rehabaid Centre
Specialist outpatient clinics
General outpatient clinics
Other clinics and associated units

(©) Principal office

The address of the principal office of HA is Hospital Authority Building,
1478 Argyle Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

100  Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

Principal accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”") as appropriate to
Government subvented and not-for-profit organisations. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of certain financial assets which are stated at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying HA's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements of the Group include the income and
expenditure of the Head Office, subsidiaries, all Hospitals, Charitable
Trusts, Specialist Outpatient Clinics, General Outpatient Clinics and
other institutions under its management and control made up to
31 March 2014

The financial statements reflect the recorded book values of those assets
owned and the liabilities assumed by the Group.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power to direct the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date that control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
within the Group have been eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the assets transferred. The accounting policies of the
subsidiaries are consistent with the accounting policies adopted by
the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued) 2.

(c) Subsidiaries (Continued) (@)

At 31 March 2014, the principal subsidiaries of HA comprise:

B FRERIRMTEE )
FESFHEE @

B B RS ()

EZZT—ME=A=+—H  BERNEZZEMBEE
V=

Effective percentage

Place of directly held by the
incorporation/ Group

Name Principal activities operation EEEEFENEN

=L FEXK A B

HACM Limited To steer the development and delivery of ~ Hong Kong 100

(limited by guarantee) Chinese medicine services B

B2 RhBEREER AR MBI R EREEREME

(ERARRAF)

eHR HK Limited To act as a custodian to hold, maintain Hong Kong 100

(limited by guarantee) and license the intellectual property rights & 74

(ERABRAT) and assets related to eHR programme

(d) Adoption of new / revised HKFRSs

ERREA HH RELRFFBEHE
FRECTHE BRSO MBEER
BE

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs, including
interpretations, amendments or improvements to the existing standards,
which become effective in the current period. The following new or
revised standards and amendments to standards which are effective for
the Group's financial year beginning 1 April 2013 are relevant to the Group:

HKAS 1 (@amendment)

Presentation of Financial Statements —

HKAS 19 (revised)
HKFRS 10
HKFRS 13

Presentation of [tems of

Other Comprehensive Income
Employee Benefits
Consolidated Financial Statements
Fair Value Measurement

2RI

B EAS

(d) AR EIETAKEBMBRE

BRI R GRM T ZEEU B AR K
BT EEMBREEL)  BEHEREERNR
B ERTHERR ° A TRHTR] R RT R A RIERT AT
SE T =FMA - BRBZHBFELEY  WE

() The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to present the items of
other comprehensive income that would be reclassified to income
or expenditure in the future if certain conditions are met separately
from those that would never be reclassified to income or
expenditure. The Group's presentation of other comprehensive
income has been modified accordingly.

(i) HKAS 19 (revised) introduces a number of amendments to the
accounting for defined benefit plans. Amongst them, all actuarial
gains and losses relating to defined benefit schemes are required to
be recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. Since
death benefits under the death and disability scheme are
accounted for as post-employment defined benefits, the
accounting policy for valuation of death benefit costs has been
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(d) Adoption of new / revised HKFRSs (Continued)

changed, for which the corridor method was previously adopted.
The application of the requirements of HKAS 19 (revised) did not
have a material effect on the Group’s comparative financial
statements. Therefore, no restatements are necessary on application
of HKAS 19 (revised).

(i) HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model to determine whether
an investee should be consolidated, by focusing on whether the
entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and the ability to use
its power to affect the amount of those returns. Accordingly, HA,
acting as a guardian over the charitable trusts established by the
HA Board, has consolidated the financial results of these charitable
trusts into the Group’s financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 March 2014. The application of the requirements of
HKFRS 10 did not have a material effect on the Group's comparative
financial statements. Therefore, no restatements are necessary on
application of HKFRS 10.

(iv) HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs with a
single source of fair value measurement guidance. It also contains
extensive disclosure requirements about fair value measurements
for both financial and non-financial instruments. The adoption of
HKFRS 13 does not have any material impact on the Group's
financial statements and the relevant disclosure for financial assets
is included in note 8.

The HKICPA has also issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs which are
effective for accounting period beginning on or after 1 April 2014. The
Group has not early adopted these new/revised HKFRSs in the financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2014. The Group is in
the process of making an assessment but is not yet in a position to
quantify the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs on its results of
operations and financial position.

Recognition of income

Subventions for recurrent expenditure are recognised on an accruals
basis, except for those subventions for designated programs or capital
items that are recognised when the related expenditure is incurred as set
out in note 2(r).

Hospital/clinic fees and charges are recognised when services are
provided.

Transfers from the designated donation fund and capital donations are
recognised as set out in note 2(f).

Transfers from the capital subventions and Minor Works Projects Fund
are recognised as set out in note 2(r).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(e) Recognition of income (Continued)

Investment income from fixed income instruments is recognised as set
out in note 2(k).

Investment income from bank deposits is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Donations

0]

(i)

Donated assets

Properties, computer software and systems donated to the Group
each with a value below HK$250,000 each and other donated
assets with a value below HK$100,000 each are recorded as income
and expenditure in the year of receipt of the assets.

Properties, computer software and systems donated to the Group
each with a value of HK$250,000 or above and other donated assets
each with a value of HK$100,000 or above are capitalised on receipt
of assets according to the policy set out in note 2(g)(i) and note 2(i).
The amount of the donated assets is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in total funds under
capital donations. Each year, an amount equal to the depreciation
or amortisation charge for these assets and the net book value of
assets disposed of is transferred from capital donations to the
statement of income and expenditure.

Cash donations

Cash donations for specific use as prescribed by the donor are
accounted for in the designated donation fund. When the fund is
utilised and spent for expenditure not meeting the capitalisation
policy as set out in note 2(g)(i) or note 2(j), they are accounted for
as expenditure of the designated donation fund. Cash donations
that are spent on property, plant and equipment or intangible
assets as set out in note 2(g)(iv) and note 2(i) respectively are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
total funds under capital donations, and the corresponding
amounts are capitalised as property, plant and equipment or
intangible assets respectively. Each year, an amount equal to the
depreciation or amortisation charge for these assets and the net
book value of assets disposed of is transferred from capital
donations to the statement of income and expenditure.

Non-designated donations for general operating purposes are
recorded as donations in the statement of income and expenditure
upon receipt of cash.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(g) Capitalisation of property, plant and equipment

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Effective from 1 December 1991, the following categories of assets
which give rise to economic benefits have been capitalised:

Building projects costing HK$250,000 or more; and
All other assets costing HK$ 100,000 or more on an individual basis.

The accounting policy for depreciation of property, plant and
equipment is set out in note 2(h).

For expenditure on subsequent improvement to properties the
ownership of which has not been vested with HA, the amount
spent is capitalised only if the improvement does not form part of
the properties and can be re-used by HA when re-located.
Otherwise, the expenditure is charged to the statement of income
and expenditure in the year as incurred.

For properties which are funded by the Government through HA
but are owned by an ex-subvented governing body, the associated
expenditure is charged to the statement of income and
expenditure in the year as incurred. Under the agreements with ex-
subvented governing bodies, the ownership of building projects,
although funded by the Government through HA, is vested with
the governing bodies.

Expenditure on furniture, fixtures, equipment, motor vehicles and
computer hardware is capitalised (subject to the minimum
expenditure limits set out in note 2(g)(i) above) and the
corresponding amounts are recognised under capital subventions
and capital donations for capital expenditure funded by the
Government and donations respectively.

(v)  Property, plant and equipment transferred from the hospitals to HA
at 1 December 1991 was recorded at nil value.
Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment. Additions represent new or replacement
of specific components of an asset. An asset’s carrying value is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

BIFF R RMIEE )

2.

()

FESHEE @
Y - MBS N EERNME

() BA—Ah—F+ZA—RBi  THSEAHEEK
KERGENEELEERME

BRAEER S BITSALRRZETIE &
AMERIGHE - BRAEEE 108TTHIALNMA

RAAE -
M BB REE N T E R REIR N
2(h) °

(i :.:EA#EEE‘**)%%E*ﬁﬁ’]%%ﬁ’]ﬁiﬁfﬁﬂﬁziﬁﬂi
RERETERDEN—ERERD KBS
fé—fﬁ@”éﬁi%ﬂfﬁl *ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬂﬂh
BRI AN ERARXBEENZFENR
MEERNA -

(i) MBFEREEREKEHRNMREELE
BBEENME - AR X CABSLE
HRINEFRZARR - RBEN KB ERE

S BEIREAR EEI[BUT@ BER
B BHEEERBNAEBNEREEE -
vy RE- BEXKE - fH - REREBHEHARHR

R E A (R4 XM EE 2(9)0) FT 51 B9 R KR
%E) WEAFX » @18 T 2 BUFE B BB
R HARFE R ER D B B A1 B B AN IR R 1

ﬁ%{ °

V) RAN—F+-_A—BPhaBREREEERN
ME - HBENRBABREEAR -

e

M BERREBEDERRAEREIMNRBETER
WAEARR o 5 RIE N R K IR E B R N Ek F iR
Bt - EEENREEES NG AT RDER
HEEEESABBREASATROEE -

ERERBER 2013-2014

105



106

Independent Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements

BIUBHEOIREREBENIHERE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

BAFRERIMIEE @)

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued) 2. FEEHEBXR®W
(h) Depreciation (Continued) (h HEm®
The historical cost of assets acquired and the value of donated assets SEE-NMN—F+tZA—BERFRESHNEENRE
received by the Group since 1 December 1991 are depreciated using the PRASNBREENEE  —RIREEMNTEIFERAFH
straight-line method over the expected useful lives of the assets NEEAERENT :
as follows:
Leasehold improvements Over the life of the lease to which the improvement relates
HEMEEE RIEME 2 F 5
Buildings 20 - 50 years F
EEY
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-10 years &
XA BEERERREH
Motor vehicles 5-7 years
AE
Computer equipment 3-6years F
B RAE
The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed and adjusted, if MERE  BENHREERAIERFHSERSH
appropriate, at each reporting date. {ERRRS RIEFT »
The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is BEXESTHFERAMEEZRBUALEEREE
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the ZEEEEAEZEBTABZEERA -
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of
income and expenditure.
Capital expenditure in progress is not depreciated until the asset is RERMEARZEEEMARNTRINE -
placed into commission.
() Intangible assets () WEEE

Computer software and systems including related development costs
costing HK$250,000 or more each, which give rise to economic benefits
are capitalised as intangible assets. Intangible assets are stated at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and impairment and are amortised on a
straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of one to three years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

()

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

HA has designated the placement with the Exchange Fund as a “financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss” HA determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition, and such classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at
fair value and transaction costs are expensed to the statement of income
and expenditure. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows have expired or have been transferred and HA has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at
fair value.

Fixed income instruments

Fixed income instruments are classified as held-to-maturity investments
on the basis that the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
the investments to maturity.

Fixed income instruments are recognised on a trade-date basis and
stated at amortised cost, less any impairment loss recognised to reflect
irrecoverable amounts. The annual amortisation of any discount or
premium on the acquisition of fixed income instruments is aggregated
with other investment income receivable over the term of the instrument
using the effective interest method.

The Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that fixed
income instruments are impaired at each reporting date. The amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of
the fixed income instruments and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the fixed income instruments is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

Inventories

Inventories, which comprise drugs, other medical and general
consumable stores, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method. Where
applicable, provision is made for obsolete and slow-moving items.
Inventories are stated net of such provision in the balance sheet. Net
realisable value is determined with reference to the replacement cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(m) Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of accounts
receivable is established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the carrying amount of the accounts receivable
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the accounts
receivable is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the
amount of the loss is recognised as an expense in the statement of
income and expenditure. Decrease in the previously recognised
impairment loss shall be reversed by adjusting the allowance account.
When an accounts receivable is uncollectible and eventually written off,
the respective uncollectible amount is offset against the allowance
account for accounts receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against the current year's expense in
the statement of income and expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, and
cash deposits with original maturity within three months.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group expects
a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(p) Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. A contingent liability is a possible
obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Employee benefits

0]

(if)

(iff)

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Group's defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense as they fall due. Payments made
to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are dealt with as
payments to defined contribution plans where the Group's
obligations under the schemes are equivalent to those arising in a
defined contribution retirement benefit plan. The retirement
benefit costs charged in the statement of income and expenditure
represent the contributions payable in respect of the current year
to the Group's defined contribution retirement benefit plan and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.

Termination benefits costs

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s
employment is terminated before the normal retirement age or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange
for these benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits costs
when there is an obligation to make such payments without
possibility of withdrawal.

Death and disability benefits costs

The cost of the Group's obligations in respect of death and disability
benefits provided to employees is recognised as staff costs in the
statement of income and expenditure with reference to annual
actuarial valuations performed by an independent qualified actuary.

The death benefits for eligible employees are accounted for as post
employment defined benefits. Remeasurement of death liability
arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised immediately in other comprehensive
income.
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BIUBHEOIREREBENIHERE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)
2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(@ Employee benefits (Continued)
(i) Death and disability benefits costs (Continued)

The disability benefits are accounted for as other long-term
employee benefits. Remeasurement of disability liability arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised immediately in the statement of income and
expenditure.

Further details of the death and disability liabilities are set out in
note 17.

(iv) Other employee benefits costs

Other employee benefits such as annual leave and contract gratuity
are accounted for as they accrue.

(N Government subvention

Subvention grants approved for the year other than the following are
classified as recurrent subvention income.

Government grants for building projects are classified and recognised as
capital subvention income when the amount is spent on expenditure
which does not meet the capitalisation policy of property, plant and
equipment as set out in notes 2(g)(i), 2(g)(ii) and 2(qg)(iii).

The one-off grant received from the Government for minor works
projects (under Subhead SH8083MM) together with the related
investment income are recognised as deferred income — Minor Works
Project Fund. Each year, the amount spent on the minor works projects is
transferred from deferred income to the statement of income and
expenditure. Further details of the deferred income — Minor Works
Projects Fund are set out in note 18(b).

Government subventions that are spent on property, plant and
equipment or intangible assets as set out in note 2(g)(iv) and note 2(i)
respectively are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in total funds under capital subventions, and the
corresponding amounts are capitalised as property, plant and equipment
or intangible assets respectively. This includes capital expenditure on
furniture, fixtures, equipment, motor vehicles, computer hardware,
software and systems. Each year, an amount equal to the depreciation or
amortisation charge for these assets and net book value of assets
disposed of is transferred from capital subventions to the statement of
income and expenditure.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

2.

(s)

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as expenses in the statement of income
and expenditure on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Translation of foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Group operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is the Group’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the rates of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in the statement of income and expenditure.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating decisions, or
vice versa. Related parties also include key management personnel
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Group.

For the purpose of these financial statements, transactions between the
Group and Government departments, agencies or Government
controlled entities, other than those transactions that arise in the normal
dealings between the Government and the Group, are considered to be
related party transactions.

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities of providing healthcare services to patients, the
administration of drugs, the employment of a large workforce and the
investment activities are primary areas of financial risks being mitigated
by the Group's financial risk management process. The Group’s
underlying principles of financial risk management are to transfer the
cost of financial risks of significant level through insurance with a
diversity of insurers, to self insure for the operational risks and to comply
with regulatory insurance requirements as an employer and owner of a
motor fleet.
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BUKBORERCBENEHRE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

3.

(@)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

With regard to investments, in accordance with the Group's policies and
guidelines, the primary objectives are to meet liquidity requirements, to
protect capital and to provide a reasonable return. The investment
portfolio (“Portfolio”) as at 31 March 2014 consisted of bank deposits and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Based on the risk
control measures as summarised below, the risk of default by the
counterparties is considered minimal and the Portfolio has no significant
concentration of credit risk. Besides, the Group has no significant
currency risk because substantially all assets and liabilities are
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, the Group’s functional and
presentation currency. The Group manages its cash flow requirements
and risk as disclosed in note 3(c).

(i)  Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is the risk that counterparties may default on
its bank deposits and placement with the Exchange Fund.

Bank deposits are placed with the Group's approved banks which
are of investment grade as determined by Standard and Poor’s and
Moody's. For bank deposits, banks must meet the minimum credit
rating not lower than Moody's Baa3 or equivalent.

The placement with the Exchange Fund is entered into between
HA and the Hong Kong Monetary Authority ("HKMA") for the
HK$6,000,000,000 not immediately required by the Samaritan Fund
(note 8). It is expected that the HKMA can fulfill its contractual
obligations to HA in respect of the placement.

(i) Interest rate risk

The Portfolio’s interest rate risk arises from interest bearing cash at
bank and bank deposits. Cash at bank, which earns interest at
variable rates, gives rise to cash flow interest rate risk. Fixed rate
bank deposits expose the Portfolio to fair value interest rate risk.
Sensitivity analyses have been performed by the Group with regard
to interest rate risk as at 31 March 2014. If interest rates had been
increased or decreased by 50 basis points, which represent
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible change in
those rates, and all other variables were held constant, the effect on
the Group's surplus and net assets is insignificant.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

3.

(@)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iif)

Currency risk

The Group's financial assets and liabilities are substantially
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, the Group’s functional and
presentation currency, and hence will not be exposed to significant
currency risk.

Fair values estimation

0]

Financial assets carried at fair values

The Group's financial instruments that are measured at fair value are
categorised by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices).

Level 3 — Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs).

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the reporting date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
These instruments are included in level 1. None of the instruments
of the Group is included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2. None of the
instruments of the Group is included in level 2.
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BIUBHEOIREREBENIHERE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

(b) Fair values estimation (Continued)
(i) Financial assets carried at fair values (Continued)

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments
include:

— Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

— The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using forward exchange rates at the reporting
date, with the resulting value discounted back to present
value.

— Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are
used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments.

The placement with the Exchange Fund is included in level 3. The
following table presents the changes in level 3 instruments for the
financial years ended 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2013:

BAFRERIMIEE @)
3. IXERERE @)
b) AAEBEM @
() BAREEDIEM IS EE (F)

W—IAS ZIAE R AN IR IR AT B A T 5 8
B OELTABRE=ZE -

RAGESRTANSEGRERMNERE

|
o

FAARE T AN TS HRERRZHHRE

— ZEHINESNNAREBEERREANE
HEXEF - MASEENE=RE

—  HAMEMW - Sl ERSRAN - BIAE
EEBERMIANAREE -

NEXSTRBRE=E - TREJIBRE-T
~ME=A=+-BILER=B-—=£=7
=t—AILFEE=ETANS

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

HK$’000 HK$'000

BZ2014F BZE 20134

3A31ALEE 3A3HLEEE

BT T BT T

At beginning of year R #) 6,124,158 -

Addition &0 - 6,000,000

Interest from placement with the Exchange Fund 284,280 124,158
HNEE B 17 B A

Atend of year RF#X 6,408,438 6,124,158

(i) Financial assets not reported at fair values

The fair values of fixed income instruments (including Hong Kong
dollar bonds and Exchange Fund notes) at the reporting date were
provided by the banks from whom the instruments were
purchased. These instruments were summarised below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

(b) Fair values estimation (Continued)

(i) Financial assets not reported at fair values (Continued)

The Group and HA

BAFRERIMIEE @)
3. B¥RARERE @)

b) DRBEMT &

(i) FEARAREBEZIINFBEE (B

SEREBER
Carrying Value Fair Value
IREEE AREE
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2014%3 A31H 201343 A31H 201463 A31H 201343 A31H
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Fixed income instruments - 300,001 - 300,165

EEARTLA

The carrying values of other financial assets and liabilities such as
cash and bank balances, loans receivable, accounts receivable and
trade payables approximate their fair values and accordingly, no
disclosure of fair values for these items is presented.

(© Capital management

Under the Hospital Authority Ordinance, the resources of the Group
consist of the following:

(i) Allmoney paid by the Government to HA and appropriated for that
purpose by the Legislative Council and otherwise provided to HA
by the Government; and

(i) All other money and property, including gifts, donations, fees, rent,
interest and accumulations of income received by HA.

In this regard, the capital of the Group comprises revenue reserve,
designated fund, capital subventions, capital donations and
deferred income as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. At 31
March 2014, the capital of the Group was HK$25,316,517,000 (2013:
HK$11,483,630,000).
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BUKBORERCBENEHRE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

3.

©

Financial risk management (Continued)

Capital management (Continued)

The Group's objective for managing capital is to safeguard the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern to ensure sustainability of the
public health care system. As in previous years, the Group undertook a
budget planning process to work out a viable budget plan for the
financial year ended 31 March 2014. The annual budget is compiled by
assessing the total resources required for HA to meet its needs on
baseline services, pressure areas, as well as programmes approved for the
year and other initiatives incorporated in the HA annual plan. The
projected requirement has been mapped against the funding indicated
by the Government together with other sources of income, including
medical and non-medical fee income and alternative sources of income.
The Group targeted to contain the overall expenditure within the total
funding available. The Group will also make every endeavour to meet the
rising service demand and ensure the best use of public resources. To
enhance accountability for the appropriate use of resources, key
performance indicators have been developed to measure performance
of hospitals/clusters and monthly financial report on HA and clusters’
performance has been reviewed to monitor the spending level against
budget on an ongoing basis.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to
exercise significant judgments in the selection and application of
accounting policies, including making estimates and assumptions. The
following is a review of the more significant accounting policies that are
impacted by judgments and uncertainties and for which different
amounts may be reported under a different set of conditions or using
different assumptions.

Provision for doctors'and non-doctors' claims

165 doctors had filed claims against HA for alleged failure to grant rest
days, statutory holidays, public holidays and overtime worked over a
period going back to 1996 in High Court Action No. 1924 of 2002. Similar
claims were lodged by other doctors in the Labour Tribunal between
2006 and 2012 and they were adjourned pending assessment of the
High Court claim.

HA paid out HK$525,434,000 during the financial year ended 31 March
2007 and HK$222,640,000 between the financial years ended 31 March
2011 and 31 March 2013 under two settlement packages implemented
in 2006 and 2010 respectively.

Following the Court of Final Appeal ruling in October 2009 and the
assessment of damages for the three lead plaintiffs in High Court Action
No. 1924 of 2002 in June 2012, damages in respect of the three lead
plaintiffs were paid in September 2012. HA has since settled over 90%
of remaining claims in High Court Action No. 1924 of 2002 and the
Labour Tribunal.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

4.

(@)

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

(Continued)

Provision for doctors’and non-doctors' claims (Continued)

Meanwhile, HK$47,568,000 and HK$ 12,064,000 were paid by HA during
the financial year ended 31 March 2013 and 31 March 2014 respectively
under the call payment offer to eligible non-doctors approved by the HA
Board. Various review requests have further been re-examined and
revised offers were issued to eligible staff/leavers in February 2014 and
the total settlement amount is estimated to be HK$3,500,000.

During the current year, a number of non-doctors had filed claims
against HA in the Labour Tribunal for rest days, statutory and public
holidays or claims under the call payment offer. These claims were
adjourned by the Labour Tribunal.

Presently, uncertainties remain in relation to the eventual outcome of the
outstanding claims and/or potential claims. A provision of
HK$129,342,000 (2013: HK$192,420,000) has been made in the financial
statements as at 31 March 2014, representing management’s best
estimates after making reference to the court rulings and an
independent qualified actuary.

Provision for medical malpractice claims

The Group co-insures and retains a designated sum for each medical
malpractice claim. For those professional liability claims in excess of the
retained sum, the claims will be borne by the insurer. In view of the
complex nature and long development period of the claims, a Claims
Review Panel consisting of the participating medical malpractice
insurers, the external panel law firms appointed by the insurers and HA's
in-house experts review the status of potential and active claims semi-
annually and assess the provision required on each significant case. An
independent qualified actuary also assists the Group on the assessment
of the exposure of other reported cases based on historical development
trend of the claims settlement. With reference to the assessments and
the analysis by the Claims Review Panel and the external actuarial
consultant respectively, management reviews the claims exposure and
determines the provision required to cover the Group's exposure at each
reporting date. Such provision is included in accrued charges and other
payables in note 15.

Death and disability liabilities

The Group engages an independent qualified actuary to assess the
present value of obligations for its death and disability scheme at each
year end date. Major actuarial assumptions include the discount rate and
salary inflation rate which are set out in note 17.The present value of the
Group's obligations is discounted with reference to market yields on
Hong Kong Exchange Fund notes, which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related obligations. The long-term salary
inflation is generally based on the market’s long-term expectation of
price inflation.
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BUREMRSRECBENUHEREK
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) FAFBERFRMIEE ()
5. Property, plant and equipment 5. Y% HBRFRE
The Group
£B8
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$’000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$'000 XA - EE HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RENREE HERRE AE BHRG @i
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T
Cost BLZ
At 1 April 2013 7 2013F4 A1 H 1,051,770 8,554,987 216,782 654,110 10,477,649
Reclassifications EX 5 4R - (160) - 160 -
Additions &0 1,368 881,004 33,750 64,481 980,603
Disposals & - (366,617) (7,798) (25,206) (399,621)
At31March 2014 ®2014%3/8318 1_,0_5:?),1 318 ______ 9 _,0_6?,2 1_4_ ______ 2 _422314 _______ 6_9?,?{5 _____ 1_1_,0_5_8,??31_ |
Accumulated depreciation ZETE
At 1 April 2013 7201354 H1H 340,736 5,661,946 138,752 462,473 6,603,907
Charge for the year AFE 2T E 22,739 597,685 26,983 70,111 717,518
Disposals & - (360,978) (7,798) (24,759) (393,535)
At31March2014 R201443 8318 363475 5898653 157937 507825 6,927,890
Net book value fREEE
At 31 March 2014 7201443 A31H 689,663 3,170,561 84,797 185,720 4,130,741
HA
BER
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$'000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$'000 XE - BE HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEMREE RKERRKE E BhRE #st
BET T BT T BT T BT T BT T
Cost FZ
At 1 April 2013 7 2013F4 A1 H 1,051,770 8,554,987 216,782 651,473 10,475,012
Reclassifications ¥ %8 - (160) - 160 -
Additions &0 1,368 881,004 33,750 64,481 980,603
Disposals H& - (366,617) (7,798) (25,206) (399,621)
At31March2014 R201443 8318 1053138 9069214 242734 690908 11,055,994
Accumulated depreciation REHE
At 1 April 2013 7 2013F4 A1 H 340,736 5,661,946 138,752 459,836 6,601,270
Charge for the year AFE 2T & 22,739 597,685 26,983 70,111 717,518
Disposals H& - (360,978) (7,798) (24,759) (393,535)
At31March 2014 R2014%3A43108 363475 5898653 157937 505188 6,925253
Net book value fREEE
At 31 March 2014 7201443 A31H 689,663 3,170,561 84,797 185,720 4,130,741
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5. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 5. Y% - HBRFE @
The Group
£B8
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$’000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$'000 XA - EE HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RENREE EERRE AE BMRE it
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T
Cost BLZ
At 1 April 2012 720124811 1,047,823 8,016,103 156,821 1,046,830 10,267,577
Reclassifications EF /%8 (4,698) 4,585 - 145 32
Additions &0 8,645 956,762 66,076 74,964 1,106,447
Disposals & - (422,463) (6,115) (467,829) (896,407)
At31March 2013 ®2013%38318 1_,0_5],_7ZO ______ 8 _,5_5%,?8_7 _______ 2 J?ZEEZ _______ 6_5f1,J 1_0_ o 1_0_,4_7_7,?419_ |
Accumulated depreciation ZEE
At 1 April 2012 720125451 R 318,299 5,478,865 123,997 866,745 6,787,906
Charge for the year AFE 2T E 22,437 602,596 20,870 63411 709,314
Disposals & - (419,515) 6,115) (467,683) (893,313)
At31March2013 R2013€38318 340736 5661946 138752 462473 6,603,907
Net book value fREEE
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 711,034 2,893,041 78,030 191,637 3,873,742
HA
BER
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$'000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$'000 XE - BE HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEYMREE RKERRKE E EhRE #st
BET T BT T BT T BT T BT T
Cost FZ
At 1 April 2012 720124 A1 H 1,047,823 8,016,103 156,821 1,044,193 10,264,940
Reclassifications E¥ %8 (4,698) 4,585 - 145 32
Additions &0 8,645 956,762 66,076 74,964 1,106,447
Disposals & - (422,463) (6,115) (467,829) (896,407)
At31March2013 R2013€38318 1051770 8554987 216782 651473 10475012
Accumulated depreciation REHTE
At 1 April 2012 720124 A1 H 318,299 5,478,865 123,997 864,108 6,785,269
Charge for the year AFE 2T & 22437 602,596 20,870 63411 709,314
Disposals H& - (419,515) 6,115) (467,683) (893,313)
At31March 2013 ®2013%3A4318 340736 5661946 138752 459836 6,601,270
Net book value fREEE
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 711,034 2,893,041 78,030 191,637 3,873,742
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6. Intangible assets 6. BEEE
The Group
£8
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
BZE20145F BZE 20134
3AALEE 3A3HLEE
BT T BT
Cost XA
At beginning of year R4 941,376 1,429,794
Reclassifications EF#T5 %8 - (32)
Additions &0 161,613 176,757
Disposals & (221) (665,143)
Atend ofyear W&#RE 1,102,768 ¢ 941376
Accumulated amortisation RE#H
At beginning of year RAEF¥] 431,883 1,014,438
Charge for the year ARG E 2 #H 191,820 59,223
Disposals H& (221) (641,778)
Atend of year M&FR 623482 431,883
Net book value FREFEE
At end of year R4 479,286 509,493
HA
BER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
BZE20145F EZE 20134
3AALEE 3ATAILEEE
BT T BB
Cost F{7A
At beginning of year RAEF¥] 933,875 1,423,238
Reclassifications E#15 48 - (32)
Additions &0 160,252 175,812
Disposals & (221) (665,143)
Atend ofyear W&#RE 1,093,906 933,875
Accumulated amortisation RE#H
At beginning of year RAEF¥] 425,248 1,008,280
Charge for the year NFE 2 #i5 190,954 58,746
Disposals & (221) (641,778)
Atend ofyear M&FR 615981 425248
Net book value FREFRE
At end of year R 477,925 508,627




Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

7.

AP ERIRMTEE )

Loans receivable 7. BRER
Certain eligible employees under the Home Loan Interest Subsidy ERERHITNBEEERNERMTEIT  —&E5&
Scheme were offered downpayment loans for the purchase of their BESFESEHEFABEREM - BHEHAER
residential properties. The repayment period of the loans is the lesser of HAYIEIRIBFEHE20F - UERERE - 5HER
the mortgage life or 20 years. Interest charged on the downpayment MEEHBERMFIE  RZ—HF=A=+—
loans is determined by the Group from time to time and is set at 1.395% HEFA1395% (ZF—=4F : 1.674%) - BEERGTE
as at 31 March 2014 (2013: 1.674%). New applications for the BT _FIYRABEEEIMEBAE -
downpayment loans have been suspended since April 2002.
At 31 March 2014, the downpayment loans advanced to eligible staff EZT—NE=A=+—H BEHRLEEREED
which are fully secured by charges over the properties are as follows: BHERLADEET RERDT -
The Group and HA
SEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
201463 A31H 201393 A31H
BT T BT
Repayable within one year —&REE 1,240 1,452
Repayable beyond one year i —FER 5,597 7474
6,837 8,926
The loans receivable is neither past due nor impaired. The maximum FEWE R B HAlOR(E - RS AR ANEERR
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of the = PRESREEREEE BB SRR EIRE - &
receivable mentioned above. According to the terms and conditions HERNE AR KA S ERSERENFHSNR -
of the scheme, the monthly principal repayment and payment of EREENEERNIETE A AREEEFHEREMYS
interest in respect of the downpayment loans are deducted from the FME - AlEEREBERAESFE] Al EM
employees’ wages and that any benefits to which an employee will be s - SRENRELRR - Bt - BIRERERE
entitled to receive under the HA Provident Fund Scheme shall stand Al ATEZRURE ©
charged with repayment of downpayment loan and interest thereon if
such debt has not been paid by the employee upon resignation or on an
agreed date. On this basis, the receivable balance is considered to be
fully recoverable.
Placement with the Exchange Fund and Balance 8. /EESHZRRHBFEE S LR

with Samaritan Fund

During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, the Government injected
HK$10,000,000,000 to support the operation of the Samaritan Fund,
which was established in 1950 by resolution of the Legislative Council for
the purpose of providing financial assistance to needy patients. As
instructed by the Government, HK$4,000,000,000 was vested
immediately in the Samaritan Fund. The balance of HK$6,000,000,000
(the "Principal Amount”) not immediately required by the Samaritan
Fund was placed with the Exchange Fund since 8 November 2012 by
way of a credit facility entered into between HA and the HKMA for a fixed
period of six years during which time HA would not be able to withdraw
the Principal Amount.

FHE-ZT—=F=-A=1+—AL2HBEE ' BUT
B35 ) 58 2 4% & 8 % 10,000,000,000 TC * A T
ESHEBIE - HIBAEESR —NATFLLERR
BN BRRMBRENRARERED - REET
R 0 BB 5 4,000,000,000 7T HY 2 I8 B B A E
& MR T RENE TR 2 /978 % 6,000,000,0007T ([ 4
&) BEBERHESERMINEERE BT
——F+—ANBRFEANERES - FHETE AN
F o IR - BERTHRIIEELS -

BHREEBFR 2013-2014
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8. Placement with the Exchange Fund and Balance
with Samaritan Fund (Continued)

The rate of return on the placement, which is determined annually in
January and payable annually in arrears on 31 December, is calculated on
the basis of the average annual rate of return on certain investment
portfolio of the Exchange Fund over the past six years or the average
annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes in the previous year
(subject to a minimum of zero percent), whichever is the higher. This rate
has been fixed at 5.0% and 3.6% per annum for January to December
2013 and January to December 2014, respectively. HA did not withdraw
the interest earned up to 31 December 2013 which would continue to
accrue interest at the same rate payable for the Principal Amount.

HA has designated the placement with the Exchange Fund as a “financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss” The valuation technique and
significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurements are
the discounted cash flow and discount rate respectively. The placement
is denominated in Hong Kong dollar. Its fair value is determined with
reference to the estimated rates of investment return for future years and
approximates its carrying value.

As HA is acting as a custodian for the Samaritan Fund, the cumulative
investment return up to 31 March 2014 was recorded together with the
Principal Amount as balance with Samaritan Fund, which is unsecured,
interest free and denominated in Hong Kong dollar. The Principal
Amount is repayable upon the maturity of the placement.

The placement with the Exchange Fund and balance with Samaritan
Fund is analysed as follows:

The Group and HA

AP ERIRMTEE )

8.

HNEESFARBBREES AR @

EEGHRNEREESF—ABE - i’[EAi¢+:ﬂ
=+ B3 - BRERIZINEESIREEEGBEN
FHFHREBRE » L=FHINEESEHBE—
FHTFHFEREEAE(RER%) - ABRaEAR
o B =F—AFE+-AK=ZT—NFE—AZE
T AMEFRIRESFIA50% K36% BERLE
XBREEZT—=F+-A=+—BHRIWFE &
LRIEER AR A 2 B RKEERFHE

BERBERNINEES IR A [EAREET
REEERREZMBEE] RARBEREMS
M ERMTREAXRTTHEEZGA  DRSHRES
MEBEBRE - FIERENBTREM - ERAREE
RIBERREEZNEHREEDREETE - AHKEEER
GEE=

HRNEERRIEARNBNIESHNREA E28ZE
ZE-MF=A=1+—HIFEMNRBRERRER
e FIERUSFIRE S ER - BEFFOIERKR
B BT AEN  WHREIHAME -

SNEESTFRMEIEFEESEHRANAT

SEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
201443 A31H 201343 A31H
BT BT
Principal Amount A& 6,000,000 6,000,000
Interest earned but not withdrawn at the reporting date 352,053 49,574
i A PRI A IR B A
Accrued interest FEETHE 56,385 74,584
6,408,438 6,124,158
Less: non-current portion J& : 3ERENE S (6,000,000) (6,000,000)
Current portion ENE D 408,438 124,158
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9. Inventories

AP ERIRMTEE )

9. FE&

The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
2014%3 A31H 201343 A31H
BT T BT T
Drugs %4 1,150,776 1,043,097
Medical consumables & HFEm 188,338 178,996
General consumables —#% E#EMm 29,505 29,821
1,368,619 1,251,914

10. Accounts receivable

10. FEUERRR

The Group and HA
EEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HKS$'000
20143 A31H 201343 A31H
BT T BT
Bills receivable [note 10(a)] FEUREREE [FIFE 10(a)] 335,167 297,471
Accrued income FEFTULA 16,050 11,991
351,217 309,462
Less: Provision for doubtful debts [note 10(b)] & : REREE M [FIEE 10(b)] (57,900) (49,094)
293,317 260,368

(a) Aging analysis of bills receivable is set out below:

(@) EURESBHERSTOT

The Group and HA
KERBER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
20143 A31H 201343 A31H
BT BETT
Below 30 days 30 HIAT 130,647 130,722
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 66,432 53,777
Between 61 and 90 days 61290 H 40,375 37,089
Over 90 days #8i890 H 97,713 75,883
335,167 297,471

ERERBER 2013-2014
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10. Accounts receivable (Continued)

The Group's policy in respect of patient billing is as follows:

(i) Patients attending outpatient and accident and emergency services
are required to pay fees before services are performed.

(i) Private patients and non-eligible persons are required to pay
deposit on admission to hospital.

(iii)  Interim bills are sent to patients during hospitalisation. Final bills are
sent if the outstanding amounts have not been settled on
discharge.

(iv) Administrative charge is imposed on late payments of medical fees
and charges for medical services provided on or after 1 July 2007.
The administrative charge is imposed at 5% of the outstanding fees
overdue for 60 days from issuance of the bills, subject to a
maximum charge of HK$1,000 for each bill. An additional 10% of
the outstanding fees are imposed if the bills remain outstanding 90
days from issuance of the bills, subject to a maximum additional
charge of HK$10,000 for each bill.

(v) Legal action will be instituted for outstanding bills where
appropriate. Patients who have financial difficulties may be

considered for waiver of fees charged.

An aging analysis of receivables that are past due but not impaired is as
follows:

The Group and HA

BAFRERIMIEE @)
10. FEUBRFR (&)

SEERBEARENERRNT

() WARMIZZARSEERLAREZD AR
BNER -

(i) RERBARFFEEBALALRBEERMNTTE

(i) BT ERIER R AL PR o RIB AL
BB RN RRNER » BlrgBh&RE
B -

vy M-EELFLH B ETRENEER
% BERPINERESHITRE - IfERE
B0 BIMARBHMER & SIMUKKFK%
ERITIE - BIEMREE LR /A1,0007T ¢ A07ERR
BENEOBIMAEHER A& BIMUkK
H10% VERITERE - BIERE FR A 10,0007T °

) SEE R R R R B R R T
B AEEREOFA  REEEAT IR
s o

BB A RERELSRENRE AT

EERBER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
201443 A31H 201343 A31H
BT BETT

Past due by: 8 :
Below 30 days 30 HIAT 92,058 98,404
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 51,386 43,015
Between 61 and 90 days 61 %= 90 H 30,160 29,228
Over 90 days #8i890 H 49,517 35310
223,121 205,957

Receivables that are past due but not impaired include outstanding
debts to be settled by government departments, charitable
organisations or other institutions for whom the credit risk associated
with these receivables is relatively low. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.
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BAFRERIMIEE @)
10. FEUWERFR (&)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continueo)

10. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(b) At 31 March 2014, bills receivable of HK$112,046,000 (2013: (b)) R—ZT—mE=A=+—H - % #1120460007T

HKS$91,514,000) were impaired by HK$57,900,000 (2013: HK$49,094,000)
of which HK$30,203,000 (2013: HK$27,889,000) related to receivables
individually determined to be impaired. These mainly related to
non-eligible persons, the recoverability of which are considered to be
low after taking all possible debt recovery actions. Remaining allowance
for impairment of HK$27,697,000 (2013: HK$21,205,000) was made by
reference to historical past due recovery patterns. It was assessed that a
portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered. The aging analysis
of these receivables is as follows:

—ZT =% : #¥91,5140007T) K JEURBR BE R (B VS
¥ 57,900,000 7T (ZF —=4F : A% 49,004,0007T) + &
AR 530,203,000 T (ZF — =4 : ¥ 27,889,000 7T )
BERRERENERRESR  TESRIIEFEE
AL - BEAEERENFT A A B r TED A PTE R R -
BRI EIRE K - FE2%5 AR BHRFBIIE
W& o EMYER T8 27,607,000 L (ZF—=F : /&
121,205,000 7T ) BREERE K - [EETE D BREUER KR
[ o ELERARERMBRER AT T ¢

The Group and HA
EEREBER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
2014563 A31H 201343 A31H
BT T BT
Below 30 days 30 HLAT® 38,589 32318
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 15,046 10,762
Between 61 and 90 days 61290 H 10,215 7,861
Over 90 days #3890 H 48,196 40,573
112,046 91,514

Movements in the provision for impairment of accounts receivable are
as follows:

FEUBR OB E R RO BN AT

The Group and HA
SEREER

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
BZ20145F EZE 20134
383181 3A31ALE
BT T BT
At beginning of year R 49,094 38,960
Additional provision &N 45,052 45322
Uncollectible amounts written off & #4804 BIFER (36,246) (35,188)
Atend of year R 57,900 49,094

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair
value of receivable mentioned above. The Group does not hold any
collateral as security.

ERER  RANEERRE DRERKEROAAE
B - EE W ARFA EAHE R @ ERR -
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11. Other receivables

B FRERIRMTEE )
1. HitEUBRFX

The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000
20143 H31H 2013%3A31H
BT T BT
Donations receivable FEUIBFR 67,161 36,647
Interest receivable FEWFIE 60,524 40,160
Others HAth 28,617 23,975
156,302 100,782

Hi IR EREEE - EREH - ZANEE
R i S AR ERIBR AR BE - KREXARFE

Other receivables do not contain impaired assets. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class

of receivable mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral

ERERREER o

as security.

12. Deposits and prepayments

12. HERFBENFIE

The Group
&8

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
2014%3A31H 201343 A31H
BT BT T
Utility and other deposits AR FZERHtbizs 24,834 11,979
Prepayments to Government departments [RIBUT &P PITELT B RIE 57,287 135,360
Maintenance contracts and other prepayments {RE& & #) & B A FE T RUIA 169,970 131,127
252,091 278,466

HA

BER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
201453 A31H 201343 A31H
BT T BT
Utility and other deposits Af =¥ REAIERS 24,751 11,896
Prepayments to Government departments [RIBUF &R PITEL B FRIE 57,287 135,360
Maintenance contracts and other prepayments RE&E& 49 & H M TEFIE 169,970 131,127
252,008 278,383
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13. Fixed income instruments 13. EAEIR
The fixed income instruments represented Hong Kong dollar bonds and EFAETARERER —MIBAEZINHENET
Exchange Fund notes with maturity periods within five years. The overall EHIINERE S ES - BLEFNFHATEBRF -
yield for the financial year ended 31 March 2013 was between 1.9% and R =F=A=T—HIEMERFENEBRINGE
2.0%. These instruments were matured during the financial year ended 19% 22062 BETAEE_T—MNF=A
31 March 2014. =+—HIENEMBEEANEE -
14. Cash and bank balances 14. RERPITEER
The Group and HA
FEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
2014563 A31H 201343 A31H
BET T BT
Cash at bank and in hand #R1TFREFFR 1,030,810 1,618,563
Bank deposits with original maturity within three months 13,627,396 1,384,026
[FRIREHA A A28 = 8 A e R1T1F 3K
Cash and cash equivalents & &I &5E 14,658,206 3,002,589
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 13,369,608 8,886,683
JRIR B HA A B B = {E A M ERITIF 30
28,027,814 11,889,272
The effective interest rate on short term bank deposits is between 0.01% REHRTEFERNERFN ER001% £ 160% 2 @
and 1.60% (2013: 0.01% and 2.65%). These deposits have an average ZET =5 :001% £265%2F) ' ELFREF
maturity of 56 days (2013: 47 days). BEIHARS6R(CFE—=5F :47K) °
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15. Creditors and accrued charges

B FRERIRMTEE )
15. EREARERER

The Group
&8
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
201453 A31H 2013%3A31H
BT T BT T
Trade payables [note 15 (a)] FERTE ZRRFR[HI3E 15()] 207,301 211,236
Accrued charges and other payables [note 15 (b)] 4,364,721 4,039,385
FERTE A R E M BR R [FEE 15(0)]
Current account with the Government [note 15 (c)] 4,454,327 2,413,751
HIR T 2 PSR BR B [T 3E 15(0)]
9,026,349 6,664,372

HA
BER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
2014538310 20133 A31H
BT T BT T
Trade payables [note 15 (a)] FERTE SRR M 15(a)] 207,301 211,236
Accrued charges and other payables [note 15 (b)] 4,364,525 4,038,906
FEAT B AR R Eo A BR SR (B EE 15(b)]
Current account with the Government [note 15 (c)] 4,454,327 2,413,751
BT 2 B RAAR B (K5 1500)]
Current account with a subsidiary BT E#HE 2 MERARE 119 402
9,026,272 6,664,295

(a) An aging analysis of trade payables is set out below:

Q) ENESEXNESITHT :

The Group and HA
KERBER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
20143 A31H 201343 A31H
BT BETT
Below 30 days 30 HIATT 194,731 181,420
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 10,098 19,102
Between 61 and 90 days 61 =90 H 1,719 8,561
Over 90 days #8i890 H 753 2,153
207,301 211,236

All trade payables as at 31 March 2014 are expected to be settled within
one year. The Group has maintained adequate cash flows and banking
facilities for settlement of trade payables.

Hospital Authority Annual Report 2013-2014
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15. Creditors and accrued charges (Continued)

(b) Accrued charges and other payables included accrual for annual leave of

HK$1,659,186,000 (2013: HK$1,551,413,000) and contract gratuity accrual
of HK$1,099,314,000 (2013: HK$916,607,000). The balance also included a
provision for doctors’and non-doctors’ claims of HK$129,342,000 (2013:
HK$192,420,000) as described in note 4(a).

The balance mainly included Government funding for designated

AP ERIRMTEE )

15.

(b)

EREARENSER @)

ENERAREMERBREARFEBRBEEEE
1659,186000L( = T — = 4 : & #1,551,413,000
JL) LA KR FEETE AV BN € 15 1,099314000 T ( = F
—=F : F¥9166070007T) ° EHRIMNBIE—EH
1 129,342,000 TR 8 (=T — =4 : B % 192,420,000
T) AT 4(a) FTili4n B8 AE R IE B AL B B AR
EeHE -

programmes or specific items that were already received and will be (0) #“HxEoERBITREIEIETEE T8 E r
recognised as income over the periods in which the related expenditure T LB FERR R BEAE R AR EERE
is incurred and charged to the statement of income and expenditure. BIEWA o
16. Deposits received 16. Bz E
The Group and HA
EEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
20143 A31H 201343 H31H
BT T BT
Patient deposits & A&&E 39,476 26,398
Deposits received from the Government in respect of building projects - 18
MBETRECBAME N ZES
Other deposits EfhiZ® 132,978 102,826
172,454 129,242
17. Death and disability liabilities 17. AT RERBAERE

Under their terms of employment, HA employees are entitled to death and
disability benefit cover. This is funded by HA through the recurrent
subvention from the Government.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

REBRAGSE  BERNEEANZALCRERER
FIRIE - %At Bl M B E BE BB LT ERHB) T A

BEABRTUAERRZRELT

The Group and HA
SEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HKS$'000
201453 A31H 201343 A31H
BT T BT
Present value of funded obligations ¥ & & EHIRE 206,350 207,103
Fair value of plan assets FTEIEERRAEE (6,663) (10,079)
199,687 197,024
Unrecognised actuarial loss & THERBEEHBEHE - (1,304)
Death and disability liabilities provided BB #E#IET RIEEEFEE 199,687 195,720
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17. Death and disability liabilities Continued)

AP ERIRMTEE )

17. AT REBRBAEE @

The movement in the present value of funded obligations is as follows: AEEEZREZFSHOT
The Group and HA
EEREBER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
BZE2014F BZE 20135
3A31ALEE 3A3ALEE
BET T BT T
At beginning of year R4 207,103 184,599
Current service cost HITARIFX 30,844 25,531
Interest cost FLERX 2,848 2,359
Benefits paid 2 I1&F] (4,727) (5,163)
Remeasurement of disability liability @M EEEHNTE (2,403) (3,595)
Remeasurement of death liability JETRFIEEEHTE (27,315) 3372
At end of year RF#& 206,350 207,103

The movement in the fair value of plan assets is as follows:

HEBEND L EERHNT

The Group and HA
SEREBER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BZE20145 HZE2013F
3A3NHLEE 3A3TELEE
BETT BT
At beginning of year ) 10,079 1,307
(Loss)/return on plan assets (excluding interest income) (3,286) 8,991
FTEIBEM (BB) /@R (TeEFERA)
Employer contributions &3 # 4,597 4,944
Benefits paid ES4&7 (4,727) (5,163)
Atend of year RF4E 6,663 10,079
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17. Death and disability liabilities Continued) 17. AT REZRB|AEE &)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of income and TR REGE KT EERREREZE KSR T AR
expenditure and consolidated statement of comprehensive income have B - SRR EMERD

been calculated by reference to an actuarial valuation and are as follows:

The Group and HA
FEREBER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
HZE20145F HZE 20134
3A31ALEE 3A3HLFE
BT T BT T
Current service cost HITRRIEFX 30,844 25,531
Interest cost S B 2,848 2,359
Remeasurement of disability liability BEEHEEEHE2 (2,403) (3,595)
Recognition of death liability #EREFLTEMEE - 6
Total, included in staff costs [note 22] #85tT (BIEFHEE TANR) [5122] 31,289 24,301
Remeasurement of death liability SET@FIEEEHTE (27,315) -
Recognition of previously unrecognised actuarial loss 1,304 -
BRI R THRRNIBE A ERE
Loss on plan assets (excluding interest income) 3,286 -
FTEIEENER CRBREREHA)
Total, included in other comprehensive income (22,725) -
BEH (BEEREMEEREA)
Principal actuarial assumptions used in the actuarial valuation are BEMERANETERERROT
as follows:
The Group and HA
SEREBER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
BZE20145F EZE 20134
3AALEE 3ANBLEFE
% %
Discount rate AhR % 2.50 140
Assumed rate of future salary increases fRE&ARIKE & ILIE 3.60 3.60
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17. Death and disability liabilities Continued) 17. AT REZRB|AEE &)
The analysis below shows how the present value of the funded TS RIBIFEA T EERBEBRERANE - GEH-F
obligations as at 31 March 2014 would have increased/(decreased) as a —FE=A=+—BFEEEREREN,ORD)

result of the following changes in the principal actuarial assumptions:

Increase in Decrease in
50 basis points 50 basis points
HK$’000 HK$'000
FIEF 50 %7 RIEHE 50 %7
BT T BT T
Discount rate BRIRZE (11,083) 12,065
Assumed rate of future salary increases &R & & g 11,566 (10,701)
18. Deferred income 18. EILEW =
The Group and HA
EEREER
Tseung Kwan O Minor Works
Designated Hospital Fund Projects Fund
donation fund [Note 18(a)] [Note 18(b)]
[Note 2(f)] HK$’000 HK$'000
HK$’000 W5 R BB N TR Total
EEREES S EHHEE® HK$000
[ﬂfa‘%Iz(Q] [ BTEE 18 1)] [BfaE 18(b)] %@E‘_l‘
BT T BT T BT T BT T
At 1 April 2012 R 201264 A1 H 426,696 79,925 - 506,621
Additions during the year & P3N 139,990 - - 139,990
Utilisation during the year FRJER - (7,139) - (7,139)
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and (149,044) - - (149,044)
expenditure
HRTRE R EE R
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 417,642 72,786 - 490,428
Additions during the year AN 299,002 - 13,000,000 13,299,002
Interest earned FTEF| 8 - - 15,684 15,684
Utilisation during the year A& - (6,010) - (6,010)
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and (182,755) - (207,583) (390,338)

expenditure
BRTFEAKBEER
At 31 March 2014 7201463 A31H 533,889 66,776 12,808,101 13,408,766
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18. Deferred income (Continued)

(@)

Tseung Kwan O Hospital Fund

During the financial year ended 31 March 1996, the Government advanced
HK$2,047,290,000 to HA for the construction of Tseung Kwan O Hospital. All
interest earned from this grant is repaid annually to the Government. The
hospital was commissioned during the financial year ended 31 March 2000.
The remaining fund balance will be used for project costs and any unspent
balance will be repaid to the Government.

Minor Works Projects Fund

During the financial year ended 31 March 2014, the Government
advanced HKS$13,000,000,000 (under Subhead SH8083MM) to HA for
minor works projects to improve the existing facilities in public hospitals
and clinics. The one-off grant will replace the annual block funding
allocation under Capital Works Reserve Fund — Improvement Works Block
Vote (Subhead 8100MX) and will cover minor works projects each
costing not more than HK$75 million for ward renovations, provision of
additional beds, expansion of clinical facilities, upgrading of electrical
and mechanical engineering installations, as well as universal accessibility
enhancements.

As approved by the Government, HA has placed HK$7,300,000,000 with
the Exchange Fund over a period of six years since 11 April 2014 while
the remaining funds have been managed internally and invested within
the ambit of HA's prevailing investment guidelines. The approved grant,
together with the related investment income, will be fully used to meet
the costs of the minor works projects in the coming 10 years or so. For
the use of funds, HA will continue to seek prior approval from the
Government for each individual item of expenditure to be funded by the
one-off grant, as has been the practice for the use of funds under
Subhead 8100MX.

Minor Works Projects Fund balance predominantly comprised
non-current items.

BIFF R RMIEE )

REBE—NANAFE=A=+—ALNHBREER K
FFTE S 5% 2,047,290000 L FRBE R + MNEIZEEER
BPr - FTARBEERENT ESFHERT - 55
REREREE—_SETF = A=+ —HILNEFKRF
EARA - ESNMBREAUZIAEE RS - &
EFERMRESREBAET -

NVTRIARES

REBEE-ZT—NE=A=+—ALNHBEER K
¥ 78 37 7% 5 13,000,000,000 7T (5 B SH8083MM B T~ )
BER  URET/NHETIEER  REQALERK
PHTRIERRE - EE - AEBRRERESFEERE
ATREEFEES - ETRNEBER (D B 8100MX
) FAAEITEIE R A7,500 Exa/ IS TR
BREBFRE - NBREIK - ERERSME - RAEN
MEWMTRES  URREBERES -

BERERFIE  R-E—NFNA+— B8
7,300,000,000 TTF AINEE © - BENE - SRKA RN
HEE  UREREERRITHRERTETIRE - &
BEFCERABNEWA - AU REROTFL
NITRIEEFAY - HRESHER BERSE
BAAS B 8100MXTE N EE MM - BE— XA
BRE NS ER I8 B B EIBTHUE

NETIZERESEHRTEREIFREIER -
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19. Capital subventions and capital donations 19. EXFHYRERBE
The Group
&8
Capital Capital
subventions donations
[Note 2(r)] [Note 2(f)]
HK$’000 HK$’000 Total
BB BARREE HK$000
KL 2] [ KL 2(f)1 At
BET T BT BET T
At 1 April 2012 7201264 A1H 2,767,098 1,127,929 3,895,027
Additions during the year FR3ZN 1,072,126 211,078 1,283,204
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and expenditure (674,909) (120,087) (794,996)
HRATGRaKEE
At 31 March 2013 720133 A31H 3,164,315 1,218,920 4,383,235
Additions during the year A& N 1,015,202 127,014 1,142,216
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and expenditure (787,916) (127,508) (915,424)
HRTGRaKEE
At 31 March 2014 7201493 A31H 3,391,601 1,218,426 4,610,027
HA
BER
Capital Capital
subventions donations
[Note 2(r)] [Note 2(f)]
HK$’000 HK$’000 Total
BAFHE B EE HK$'000
[Kt=E2n)] [BtaE 2(f)] At
BET T BB T BET T
At 1 April 2012 720124 A1 H 2,766,700 1,127,929 3,894,629
Additions during the year A& A0 1,071,181 211,078 1,282,259
Transfers to statement of income and expenditure (674,432) (120,087) (794,519)
HRATKEEER
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 3,163,449 1,218,920 4,382,369
Additions during the year FR3EN 1,013,841 127,014 1,140,855
Transfers to statement of income and expenditure (787,050) (127,508) (914,558)
HRATKEEER
At 31 March 2014 7201443 A31H 3,390,240 1,218,426 4,608,666
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20.

21.

22.

Designated Fund - Home Loan Interest
Subsidy Scheme

The Group offers eligible employees under the scheme an interest
subsidy to finance the purchase of a residence in Hong Kong. Eligibility
under the scheme is primarily determined by the employee’s length of
service. The amount of subsidy generally represents half of the interest
rate payable by the eligible employee up to a maximum of 6% per
annum. However, eligibility and the maximum amount of subsidies
granted are subject to a number of restrictions as further defined in
the scheme.

The scheme is funded by HA through the recurrent subvention from the
Government. A designated fund has been set aside for the scheme
and is maintained in designated bank and investment accounts which
are included under cash and bank and fixed income instruments
balances respectively.

AP ERIRMTEE )

20.

EEET - BEEXRA SRS

RBUHEFE - REAEERERREHR —ANEE
8 BBMOMERNBEEREM - BREZRENER
MRGEE - BB SE - RAS|EREBBMNFE X
B—F &2REF% - TiE  EREREURSR
B BNET SR — LRTEPARS] ©

ZaT B E REBRANEFEME TIAER - 5
ZIRE —EEEES  AUAXNBEERTISRAE
MHBRFS - XEFRIEERITRERA - 25I5IA
B ROTREEASTEBRA -

Hospital/clinic fees and charges 21. B DEMNE
The charges for hospital services provided by the Group are levied in SETIRHEERRT - RREBEBMAATIEHNKER
accordance with those stipulated in the Gazette. Since the Government has MEKERER - BRBITE S — &4 TEEERER
established a set of policies and procedures on granting fee waivers to the ABRAREHNBORRIET - G R EERTRE
needy patients, the hospital/clinic fees and charges recognised as income REBBAWER,2EMKE  ENRTELREH
in the consolidated statement of income and expenditure are stated net of - EHE_Z-NF=A=+T—BILEZHMHREERE
such waivers. The amount of hospital/clinics fees and charges waived for A - RS BRI A 526,516,000 7T
the financial year ended 31 March 2014 amounted to HK$526,516,000 ZEZ =% B%517964,0007T) °
(2013: HK$517,964,000).
Staff costs 22, BT AR
The Group
&8
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000
HZ20145F HZE2013F
3AALEE 3A3ALEE
BET T BT
Basic salaries and other short term employee benefits 31,829,230 29,779,737
EXF ¢ REMEHEERER
Post-employment benefits BB 2T :
- Contribution to HA Provident Fund Scheme [note 22 (a)] 2,166,017 2,115,711
BERAES BN 22 @)
— Contribution to Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes [note 22 (b)] 432,551 369,973
SRAE S ETEIHLER [P EE 22 (b))
Death and disability benefits [note 17] 36T KIGEEAEF| [F7E17] 31,289 24,301
34,459,087 32,289,722
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22, Staff costs (Continued)
(@) HA Provident Fund Scheme (“HAPFS”)

The HAPFS is a defined contribution scheme. The current scheme was
established on 1 April 2003 and governed by its Trust Deed and Rules
dated 29 January 2003, and registered under section 18 of the Hong
Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (“ORSO”).

Most employees who have opted for HA terms of employment are
eligible to join the HAPFS on a non-contributory basis. The HAPFS is a
defined contribution scheme as all benefits are defined in relation to
contributions except that a minimum death benefit equating to twelve
months’ salary applies on the death of a member. However, when the
member’s account balance is less than his twelve months’scheme salary,
the difference will be contributed by the Death and Disability Scheme of
the Group.

The monthly normal contribution by the Group is currently set at 15% of
each member’s monthly basic salary. The percentage of benefit
entitlement, receivable by the employee on resignation or retirement,
increases with the length of service.

At 31 March 2014, the total membership was 30,809 (2013: 31,643). The
scheme’s net asset value as at 31 March 2014 was HKS$53,135,506,000
(2013: HK$48,949,045,000).

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPFS”)

In accordance with the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
the Group set up a MPFS by participating in master trust schemes. HA
permanent employees can choose between the HAPFS and the MPFS
while contract and temporary employees are required to join the MPFS
unless otherwise exempted.

The Group's contributions to MPFS are determined according to each
member’s terms of employment. Members’ mandatory contributions are
fixed at 5% of monthly salary up to a maximum of HK$1,250 per month.

At 31 March 2014, the total membership was 40,244 (2013: 35,784).
During the financial year ended 31 March 2014, total members’
contributions were HK$352,257,000 (2013: HK$292,701,000). The net
asset value as at 31 March 2014, including assets transferred from
members’ previous employment, was HKS$4,877,162,000 (2013:
HK$4,071,549,000).
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22,

BETHRA (&)
BlRERR A EETEl

[EE R RS E] R —RUERKEE - BT
AERBRE T =F - - ThBREFERNER
A RCEE=FOA-BRIMRHEEE  IRE
BB BERIRET BRI+ 5 -

RN EEREREAGHNESR  BEERSMN
BEREHRN [BERA RS - [BREERAR
T3] R —EREHFEE - AR TRKE AL
BEPASEN T —EAFSNREL TR - E
MERERFHARTE - T - EREMIRE AHREE
Rzt N2t —EAFEFHEAE  ZE=EReH
SEMET RBEEDHE

SENEALEHIEREBEF15% 8B R
BB SR IRESS RO M 2 b R BB BRI SE B4 0

R_ZT—NF=A=+—08 - 5815308095 8
(ZZ—=F:31643%)  ;TEIMEEFEARBE

53,135,506,0007C( —ZF— =4 : %48 949,045,0007T) °
BB AEEFTE

REBCEHIERTR R BIED]) - REMAEREFEET
g ARERIUBAMELTESE - - BERERES
EESN [BERAREE ] & [t AEeEt
g mekEHREEASMIBHERTESF
2] BRIFESEHR -

SEE [RFMERESFE ] KRR RIESEKE
B R R RIETSE © KB RORBINEHREE R A% 5%
VAT A 1,250 TR IR -

R-Z—WNF=A=1+—8 - 5t8xHF402448EKE
(ZE—=F:35784%) - THE-_T—NF=H4
E+—RIEZVRFEAR  KEMNHRRBERBEE
352,257,000 0 (= — =4 : ##292,701,0007T) ° B
—E-NFE=A=+—H  FENEEFE  BEKX
BAABAEANEE /BB 48771620007 (=
T—=4F : B 4071,5490007T) °
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23.

24,

(a)

(b)

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses comprise office supplies, hospital supplies,
non-capitalised project expenditure and other administrative expenses. For
the financial year ended 31 March 2014, other operating expenses included
an accrual for auditor's remuneration of HK$2,770,000 (2013: HK$2,770,000).

Remuneration of Members of the Board and
Five Highest Paid Executives

No Board members are remunerated in the capacity as Board members.

The remuneration of the five highest paid executives, which comprised
basic salaries and other short term employee benefits and post-
employment benefits, and is included in the staff costs for the year, is
as follows:

B FRERIRMTEE )
23. H&ERX

HiEERZEEPAERD  BRYE AR
BERZEEMTEAY #BE_ZT—MNE=A
=+ —HIEZHMBEE - Efth 2R BIERTZE
Bl BN £ 76 #5 2,770,000 7T ( = F — =4F : 7 ¥ 2,770,000
JT) e

24. REFERAEREHITHRAEN
<

(@) FAREAEREHALISRAEERS SHMER
B -

(b) FRMEIRABRBELAFUTELARSHITHEA
BHS - HREHARAT S REMEHIESEF
BB LR

For the year ended
31 March 2014

HK$’000
BZE2014F
Current Position / Name of Executives 3A31BLEEE
HERN 1THRAEHS BET T
Chief Executive 1TH# %, 5,045
Dr PakYin LEUNG ZiHEE
Director (Cluster Services) B4R 4285 4,462
Dr Wai Lun CHEUNG R{ZBiEE £
Cluster Chief Executive (Hong Kong West) 7 S Pk #8428 4,140
Dr Che Chung LUK FERERER
Cluster Chief Executive (Kowloon Central) JLEEH B 4848 ES 4,140
Dr ChiYuen LO* E&REE*
Cluster Chief Executive (Kowloon West) J1EEFgE 4848 &5 4,140
DrSauYing TUNG EFHHEEE
21,927

Note: All executives do not receive any variable remuneration related to
performance.

* Dr LO transferred from Cluster Chief Executive (New Territories West)
to Cluster Chief Executive (Kowloon Central) with effective from
1 January 2014.

it TATTIA B NEEUEE R [ BN I TE RSN -

* ERARAMARBELE R-T-NF-A—HE
ENRET B ERE -
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24,

25.

Remuneration of Members of the Board and

B FRERIRMTEE )
24, RERERTBBRSHTHRAEN

Five Highest Paid Executives (Continued) < )
For the year ended
31 March 2013
HK$’000
BZE2013F
Current Position / Name of Executives 3A31HLEEE
BB, ITRAEKS BT T
Chief Executive 1TE#EH, 4,732
Dr Pak Yin LEUNG Z1EEE
Director (Finance) #5488 4,473
Ms Nancy TSE #iF&R 2+
Cluster Chief Executive (New Territories East) #1575 B 4848 25 4412
Dr Hong FUNG BERE4
Director (Cluster Services) B #8pR75 488 4,350
Dr Wai Lun CHEUNG sk1EBEEs
Cluster Chief Executive (Kowloon West) J13EFal 4848 &5 4,037
DrSauYing TUNG EFHHEE 4
22,004

Note: All executives do not receive any variable remuneration related to
performance.

Related party transactions

Significant related party transactions entered into by the Group include
the following:

HA has entered into agreements with the Electrical and Mechanical
Services Department ("EMSD") of the Government for providing
biomedical and general electronics engineering services, hospital
engineering services and health building maintenance services to the
Group. According to the terms of agreements, the amounts incurred for
these services for the financial year ended 31 March 2014 amounted to
HK$826,131,000 (2013: HK$774,974,000). Other services provided by the
EMSD for the year (e.g. routine maintenance and improvement works)
were approximately HK$273,038,000 (2013: HK$196,939,000).

HA has entered into an agreement with the Government to provide serving
and retired civil servants, their eligible dependants and other eligible
persons with the services and facilities at all public hospitals and clinics free
of charge or at the prevailing rates as prescribed in the Civil Service
Regulations. For the financial year ended 31 March 2014, revenue foregone
in respect of medical services provided to these persons amounted to
HK$346,519,000 (2013: HK$303,590,000). The cost of such services has been
taken into account in the Government's subvention to the Group.
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it - FTATTIRA B NERRERRIRENA R T E RN o

EERAEE A TR 5

SESERRB A TFENEARRZEA ¢

EEREBNKEIRBIY /e  AZERNEE
RUEER —RETIERY  BRIERERER
BERERY - REBEBRER  HEZT—HF=A
=+ —BIEZHBFEEREBRES MR RBE
826,131,0007L( = ZF — = F : B ¥ 7749740007T ) °
FARETRERBEMBRE (WHTRERRET
12) BB 4 AR 27303800070 (Z T —=14F : B
196,939,000 7T) °

BEREBNGIT H# - ARRBRERAKE -
HEARNRBREMFEEBALTUNRENIZA
TEEEPIFTaT R B IR A B80T 2 BRI BR 7S K2 %
Mo BE_Z-—NMEZA=1t—HIHHREE " A
i A TFTIR M BEERS S k2 R IERE
346,519,000 (=T — =4 : #%303,590,0007T) * i&
LRI H) B A B RIS EBUN G S E MBI A -
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25. Related party transactions (Continued)

(©)

B FRERIRMTEE )
25. EHEBALTHRS &)

Remuneration of key management personnel () xBEBABHH
Key management personnel are those persons having authority and TEEBASERARNIAERE BT REESE
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the EEHOALT  ERFBETHAN  BHELYE S0
Group. It comprises the Chief Executive, Cluster Chief Executives, RiemER MBI EE o
Directors and other division heads of the Head Office.
Total remuneration of the key management personnel is shown below: FEERASHFMATENT -
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HKS$'000
HZ20145F HZE2013F
3AHILLEE 3A3HLFE
BT T BB TIT
Basic salaries and other short term employee benefits 53,093 49,885
EAXH S REAME HEBEF
Post-employment benefits BB 187 5,071 4,760
58,164 54,645
Other significant related party transactions with the Governmentinclude  (d) BEBFBEEA TETHEMEAR S BIETELS
annual recurrent grants, capital subventions (note 19) and designated MR BAMB (K19 RIEEES (18 %
funds (notes 18 and 20). Details of transactions relating to the Group’s 20) - BEASBRAFEINR S EERRMEE22 -
retirement schemes are included in note 22.
Outstanding balances with the Government as at 31 March 2013 and (e) BE—T—=fKR-"Z—NF=A=+—HEKFZ

2014 are disclosed in notes 8, 12, 15 and 16. The current account with a

subsidiary, HACM Limited, is disclosed in note 15.

R ARBERNH 581215 R 161 E - M BHEE
[EREERPEEREERAR] 2HAOKRERER
FEE 15 3REE -
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26. Net cash generated from operating activities

BAFRERIMIEE @)
26. EETHMEBESFHE

The Group
8
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 204 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BZ2014F BHZE20134F
3A31ALEE 3A3TALEE
BT BT
Surplus for the year FAZER 665,032 1,097,830
Investment income %% W& (195,003) (176,955)
Income transferred from Minor Works Projects Fund (207,583) -
ERg/ N ETREREEAS ZBA
Income transferred from capital subventions and capital donations (915,424) (794,996)
HHAB BN RERIBE WA
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 6,086 26,459
EEYE  HBERREBERETEERSE
Depreciation and amortisation #78 K #85 909,338 768,537
Increase in death and disability liabilities 58T & {&5E4E A5 £3E N 26,692 19,357
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income JEZEZS1E N, () 110,237 (16,193)
Increase in inventories F &N (116,705) (203,247)
Decrease in loans receivable FEWETR D 2,089 2,063
Increase in accounts receivable FEWERFRIE N (32,949) (2,684)
Increase in other receivables E b i Y FRIEE AN (55,520) (22,590)
Decrease/(increase) in deposits and prepayments 26,375 (15,509)
e RIBARERL, (EM)
Increase in creditors and accrued charges f&E#E A K FEH E AN 2,361,977 893,415
Increase/(decrease) in deposits received BUIzE &M, CRL) 43,212 (29,198)
Net cash generated from operating activities &iEEBIFT1SIREFHE 2,627,854 1,546,289

27. Funds held in trust

At 31 March 2014, funds held in trust (including accrued interest income)
for the Government but not included in the financial statements are set

27. EREEE

RIZ—WFE=A=+—H  FER/BFERERS
AMBRENEXESHB(BFEERENEHLA)

out below: N
The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013

HK$’000 HKS$'000

201443 A31H 201343 H31H

BET T BT

Health Care and Promotion Fund @& REEE S 43,206 47,465

Health Services Research Fund BERBHEES 381 491

43,587 47956
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28.

29.

(@)

Donations from the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

AP ERIRMTEE )

28. REEHRESELECTEETNEM

During the financial year ended 31 March 2014, the Hong Kong Jockey BHE_Z-—NF=A=+—HBItNHBFERN - &F
Club Charities Trust made donations totalling HK$51,166,000 (2013: BN eREETES R TFHBEIE LA 51,166,000
HK$57,333,000) to the following institutions: TL(ZT—=4F : A% 573330007T) :
HK$'000
BB TIT
Hospital Authority Head Office %8B R BENFE 36,475
Caritas Medical Centre BAZ Bl 6,250
Shatin Hospital 7 H &kt 5,779
Princess Margret Hospital 53221 886 1,491
Queen Elizabeth Hospitall FFIA A% 805
Kowloon Hospital 1%kt 366
51,166

The donations were accounted for in the designated donation fund in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(f)(ii).

Commitments

At 31 March 2014, the Group and HA had the following commitments:

Capital commitments

ARIRMEE 2(F) (i) PREREY S RTERER - 4RRBDIASEEIRRE

29, EIE

RZZE-—ME=A=+—H SEKBERAATZ

A

(@) BAAEIE

The Group
1L |

At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000
20145373310 201343 A31H
BT T BT T
Authorised but not contracted for B EREERETRL) 4,770,389 2,791,492
Contracted for but not provided B2 &TRANEREEE 1,494,359 1,607,020
6,264,748 4,398,512

HA

BER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$’000 HKS$'000
20143 A31H 201343 A31H
BET T BT T
Authorised but not contracted for B R EERFTHL 4,766,887 2,790,362
Contracted for but not provided 25T 2 A1EREE 1,486,406 1,598,352
6,253,293 4,388,714

ERERBER 2013-2014
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29.

(@)

30.

31.

32.

33.

Commitments (Continued)

Capital commitments (Continued)

The capital commitments disclosed above include both costs to be
capitalised under property, plant and equipment or intangible assets and
also costs which are to be charged to the statement of income and
expenditure in accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(g).

Operating lease commitments

At 31 March 2014, the Group and HA had commitments for future
minimum payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall
due as follows:

B FRERIRMTEE )
29, A (@)
@) BAEYE @

IRIBHIEE 2(0) FUR BV G ET R - LA PRFI B & A A
BESGEANENYE BERREIETVEESR
R ARATR AN S B E R -

(b) ZEREALE

E-Z-—NE=A=+—H SERBERESERN
TS5 R 2B 0 S AT 2 E TR B 2 RO AR AR

JERIE -

The Group and HA
FEREER
At 31 March 2014 At 31 March 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
201453 A31H 20133 A31H
BETT BB
Buildings #&=F
Within one year —4 A &#im 29,390 21,500
Between one and five years —Z HERNHH 115,911 18,794
Beyond five years 381 Hiim 75,003 -
220,304 40,294
Equipment &
Within one year —5 A Eiim 60,081 72,859
Between one and five years —Z HE AW 43,338 100,388
103,419 173,247

Taxation

No taxation is provided as HA is exempt from taxation under the Hospital
Authority Ordinance.

Contingent liabilities
Adequate provisions have been made in the financial statements after

reviewing the status of outstanding claims and taking into account legal
advice received.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been restated to conform to the
current year's presentation.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by members of HA on 25
September 2014.
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30. HIE

BERIZ(EREERGHDERRHM - RALEEL

WIRER

31. AREE

RREHE HARER B REROMN - WIREBMISEEE
R B ERCEL R AREE -

32. k®REF

ETHRBFEENZ UNFEEAFENER

7R e

33. I HmRWERS

AMBHREN-_E-—NFNA-_THREEERK





